In Attendance: Tom Lynd, Dan Evans, Gwen Vandenburgh, Catherine Briggs, Eleanore Ralston, Diane Becker, Marcia Miller, Beverly Gould, Helen Tyler, Brenda Vlach and Samira Hueso.

Tom Lynd opened the meeting at 7:30. There was a brief description of the purpose of SAC and some of its responsibilities.

The minutes from the May 10, 2011 meeting were distributed and approved. Note: the minutes from the joint PTSA/SAC meeting of September 13, 2011 had been previously approved during the PTSA meeting.

Dr. Evans reported on the following:

<u>School Improvement Plan</u>: A draft/summary of the 2011-12 School Improvement Plan was distributed and discussed. Dr. Evans reviewed the goals which included:

- Improvement in FCAT Reading and Writing scores.
- o Improvement in EOC scores in Algebra and Biology.
- Increase teacher training.
- o Increase tutoring.
- Improvement in attendance, suspensions and the dropout rate.

The draft of the School Improvement Plan was approved.

<u>School Grade</u>: Dr. Evans provided a summary of the new High School Grade components. Some of the new components are; graduation rate, acceleration and readiness. Dr. Evans reviewed our projected scores in these areas and predicted a "C" grade for this year.

<u>Budget</u>: Dr. Evans reviewed some of the budget resources available. They include Title 1, State funds and "Grants from atheletes."

<u>Building upgrades</u>: Dr. Evans shared that the roofing project is nearly completed. The WiFi project will be up and running within a week. There some scheduled grounds improvements and renovations to the Auditorium.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 8:05. The next meeting will be on November 8 at 7:00.

In Attendance: Catherine Briggs, Helen Tyler, Mike Lomonaco, Beverly Gould, Samira Hueso, Stacy Curley, Eleanore Ralston, Marcia Miller, Lisa Scott, Diane Becker, Gwen Vandenburgh, Tom Lynd and Dan Evans.

Catherine Briggs opened the meeting at 6:35.

Welcome: Mrs. Briggs welcomed those in attendance and introduced the PTSA officers.

<u>Minutes</u>: The minutes of the September 13, 2011 joint PTSA/SAC meeting were approved.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u>: Lisa Scott presented the Treasurer's report. There was a discussion regarding the payments to the Florida PTA and the insurance.

Current Balance:	\$ 683.43
Deposits:	296.00
Withdrawals:	484.93

Membership Report: Eleanore Ralston reported on the status of PTSA membership.

<u>Future Events</u>: There was a discussion regarding several events scheduled for the near future.

Student's Art Expo: Scheduled for 10/13 from 6:00-8:00 PM.

Homecoming and Taste of Dixie: Scheduled for 10/28. The Taste of Dixie will be at 5:30 and will cost \$10/person.

Discovery Night: Scheduled for 11/3 at 6:00 PM.

Anthony Melcher Memorial Race: Date to be announced. Contact person is Brenda Hankin. The possibility of having water stations was suggested.

Holiday Food Drive: To be scheduled in December. There was a discussion regarding how to determine who will receive these donations.

Senior Party: To be scheduled in May. Lisa Scott reported on previous senior parties and some of the costs associated with this event.

<u>New Business</u>: There was a discussion about the College Fair. It was announced that PTSA may be eligible for an award because of the number of members this year.

<u>Closing</u>: The meeting was adjourned at 7:30. Our next meeting will be on November  $8^{th}$ .